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Madeline Sutherland

From: DAHP Record Request (DAHP) <Recordrequest@dahp.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 1:45 PM

To: Joseph Schaefer; DAHP Record Request (DAHP)

Cc: James D. Howsley

Subject: RE: Oak Tree Station Archeology Reports

Attachments: 1344969_Redacted.pdf; 1352033_Redacted.pdf; Exemption Log.pdf

Hi Joseph, 
 
Thank you so much for the Property Request Form and all the documentation.  I have searched our GIS and currently we 
are showing no intersecting archaeological sites and three cultural resource surveys for the parcel 176162000.  I 
redacted archaeological site information when discussed in the surveys under RCW 42.56.300, since these sites are 
currently not showing as being located on parcel 176162000.  This email has 2 surveys and the corresponding exemption 
log attached.  The third survey is too big to include with this email, so I will send it in a separate email. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Jamie  
 
Best Regards, 
 
Jamie Dudman (she/her) | Records Manager 
360-515-8416 (c) 
 
Please note that this email and any reply to this message is a public record subject to disclosure under RCW 42.56. 

 

From: Joseph Schaefer <joseph.schaefer@jordanramis.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 2:27 PM 
To: Dudman, Jamie (DAHP) <Jamie.Dudman@dahp.wa.gov>; DAHP Record Request (DAHP) 
<Recordrequest@dahp.wa.gov> 
Cc: James D. Howsley <jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com> 
Subject: RE: Oak Tree Station Archeology Reports 
 

External Email 

Ms. Dudman, attached is the completed request form.  There is a notation above the signature that authorizes 
DAHP to send the records to us directly. 
 
Thanks 
 
Joseph Schaefer  |  Paralegal/Land Use Specialist 
Direct: (503) 598-5584 

jordanramis.com  |  (888) 598-7070 
Portland Metro  |  Bend  |  Vancouver WA 
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DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential and/or legally 
privileged. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information by someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 
 

From: Dudman, Jamie (DAHP) <Jamie.Dudman@dahp.wa.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 11:37 AM 
To: Joseph Schaefer <joseph.schaefer@jordanramis.com> 
Cc: James D. Howsley <jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com> 
Subject: RE: Oak Tree Station Archeology Reports 
 
Hi Joseph, 
 
To obtain cultural resource records for a landowner, please fill out the attached Property Request Form, have the 
landowner sign it, and email it back to me with the requested documentation.  If they would like the records released to 
you, please have them make a notation of that. Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Jamie 
 

Best Regards, 
 
Jamie Dudman (she/her) | Records Manager  
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation 
PO Box 48343 | Olympia, WA 98504-8343 
360-515-8416 (c) |  www.dahp.wa.gov 

 
My schedule: Monday – Friday, 7:00 AM – 3:30 PM 
Please note that this email and any reply to this message is a public record subject to disclosure under RCW 42.56. 
 

 

From: Joseph Schaefer <joseph.schaefer@jordanramis.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 11:28 AM 
To: Dudman, Jamie (DAHP) <Jamie.Dudman@dahp.wa.gov> 
Cc: James D. Howsley <jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com> 
Subject: Oak Tree Station Archeology Reports 
 

External Email 

Ms. Dudman: 
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We represent Oak Tree Station, LLC, the owner of Parcel No. 176162000 in Clark County.  This is a vacant 4-
acre property at the northeast corner of NW Friberg and NW Lake in Camas. 
 
In speaking with Becca in your office this morning, she indicated that DAHP has two archeological surveys of 
this property; one from Sept 2021 and another from Sept 2022.  She also indicated that you would be able to 
send us those.  Hopefully you can send them as pdfs through email. 
 
Please let us know if you need any other information. 
 
Thanks 
 
Joseph 
 
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
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